

**From:** [John Brunini](#)  
**To:** [R4\\_Regional\\_Hearing\\_Clerk](#); [Earwood, Rachel](#); [Armor, Suzanne](#)  
**Cc:** [Bragan, Mary Jo](#); [Daniels-Lewis, Alicia](#); [Floyd, Tanya](#); [CINWD AcctsReceivable](#); [Henderson, Jessica](#); [Smith, Quantindra](#)  
**Subject:** RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Hancock County Land Acquisitions, LLC; Docket Number CWA-04-2021-0504(b)  
**Date:** Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:21:31 PM  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)

---

Thank you for your email, Ms. Richardson. I have received the signed CAFO.

Thank you,  
JB

**John A. Brunini**  
**Butler Snow LLP**

D: (601) 985-4447 | F: (601) 985-4500  
1020 Highland Colony Parkway, Suite 1400, Ridgeland, MS 39157  
P.O. Box 6010, Ridgeland, MS 39158-6010  
[John.Brunini@butlersnow.com](mailto:John.Brunini@butlersnow.com) | [vCard](#) | [Bio](#)

FOR BUTLER SNOW'S COVID-19 RESOURCE HUB, [CLICK HERE](#)

[Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [YouTube](#)

---

**From:** R4\_Regional\_Hearing\_Clerk <R4\_Regional\_Hearing\_Clerk@epa.gov>  
**Sent:** Monday, February 14, 2022 3:02 PM  
**To:** John Brunini <John.Brunini@butlersnow.com>; Earwood, Rachel <Earwood.Rachel@epa.gov>; Armor, Suzanne <Armor.Suzanne@epa.gov>  
**Cc:** Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4\_Regional\_Hearing\_Clerk <R4\_Regional\_Hearing\_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD\_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>  
**Subject:** CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Hancock County Land Acquisitions, LLC; Docket Number CWA-04-2021-0504(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on February 14, 2022, in the matter of Hancock County Land Acquisitions; Docket No. CWA-04-2021-0504(b).

Mr. Brunini —Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my file.

Respectfully,

*Shannon L. Richardson*

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC  
Paralegal Specialist  
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4  
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303  
Office: 404.562.8929 |

---

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.